



13 September 2016

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN 10681

I wrote to you on 25 August regarding your request for information. You asked for a full list of all sub-contractors/suppliers together with contact details that are or have been involved with the Eastern Bay Link Dual Carriageway project.

I confirm that we hold the information relating to your request. However, I have concluded that this information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Information accessible to the applicant by other means. The information is available at

<http://gov.wales/about/foi/responses/2016/sep16/atisn10642/?lang=en>

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or
FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,

Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

E&I FOI Team
Welsh Government
Treforest - QED Centre
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5YR

EconomyandInfrastructureFOI@wales.gsi.gov.uk
www.gov.wales